
DEA 

From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
CC: 	 Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/11/2011 1:06:24 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Revised draft response to Senator Grassley - 
Attachments: 	 grassley dea 411.docx 

Here's my slight redraft of what Sheldon proposed. If you guys are fine with my redraft, then I think we're good to go. 

Matt 

, 
From:: 	DEA 	_ 1 DEA-US) L 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 8:51 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO);: 	DEA 	I(DEA-US);1 	DEA 
(DEA-US) 
Subject: FW: Revised draft response to Senator Grassley - 
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ]  
Sent: Friday April 08, 2011 5:38 PM 
To:j 	DEA 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODA .G); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Revised draft response to Senator Grassley - 
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: D 	:there's a concern! 	 , 
, , 	 .. 

DP 	 , . 	 . 
DP 	 ; Could you please provide more info that 

would help to flesh this out a bit? Think we're almost ready to go with a little more info from you all. 

DOJ-FF-23306 



Thanks. FB <<grassley dea 48.docx» 
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